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REMEDIAL ACTION COMPLETION CERTIFICATE
Dear Mx. Bosche:

Subject: Closure of former 550-gallon underground gasoline tank
located at Del Monte Plant 35 -East Parcel, 1250 Park
Avenue, Emeryville, CA ,

This office has received the Site Closure Request for the
referenced site, dated Cctober 5, 1992. Thank you for submitting
the most recent laboratory results with such a request. It
appears that you have met the requirements set forth in previous
meetings with Rich Hiett from the Regional Board, Dennis Byrne
and myself from the Alameda Division of Hazardous Materials.

This letter therefore, confirms the completion of site
investigation and remedial action for this underground storage
tank removal. This certificate is granted with the provision
that the information supplied to this agency was accurate and
representative of the existing conditions. It is, therefore the l
position of this office that no further action is required at
this time.

Please be advised that this letter does not relieve you of any
liability under the California Health and Safety Code for past,
present, or future operations at this site. Nor does it relieve
you of the responsibility to clean up existing, additional or
previously unidentified conditions at the site, which cause or
threaten to cause pollution or nuisance or otherwise pose a
threat to watexr quality or public health.

Furthermore, be advised that changes in the present or proposed
use of the site may require site characterization and mitigation
activity. It is the property owner's responsibility to notify
this agency of any changes in report content, future
contamination findings, or site usage.
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Please contact this office if at (510) 271-4320 should you have
any questions concerning the site.

Sincerely,

P 2 Ol

Bridan P. Oliva, REHS, REA
Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: Rich Hiett, SFBRWQCB
Bern Baumgartner, CH2M Hill
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